

August 1, 2025

[REDACTED]

Sherry Dennis

[REDACTED]

Dear Ms. Dennis:

**M12338 – Nova Scotia Power Inc. – Appeal by Sherry Dennis of a decision of the
Dispute Resolution Officer – Request for Confidentiality**

The Board has reviewed your July 21, 2025, response to the submissions of Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power). There is a note on page 2 of your submission that says “**(This part of my answer should be made confidential)**” To avoid any confusion, the Board would ask you to identify which specific words you would like to keep confidential.

Yours very truly,



Lisa Wallace
Chief Clerk of the Board